

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 16 June 2026 12:48
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: 4/25/2349/0R1 - LAND AT HARRAS MOOR, WHITEHAVEN

Application for approval of reserved matters relating to appearance, layout, landscaping and scale for the erection of 300 dwellings with associated open space & infrastructure pursuant to outline planning approval 4/18/2287/001 (the outline was not an EIA application)

Thank you for the above planning consultation.
Environmental Health have no objections to the proposed amendments and have no further comments to add to those made previously dated 03.11.25.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

